[image: image1.png]


[image: image2.jpg];@m& Alameda County
st SUSTAINABILITY

Locel Action Gishel Mnosct



WILLIE A. HOPKINS, JR., Director

[image: image3.png]



[image: image4.wmf]County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. 901419
for

Delinquency Prevention Network

Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on March 21, 2016 and March 22, 2016
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp. 


PLEASE NOTE THERE IS A REVISED EXHIBIT A – BID RESPONSE PACKET, INCLUDED IN THIS ADDENDUM WHICH BIDDERS MUST USE WHEN UPLOADING THEIR BID RESPONSE INTO THE ALAMEDA COUNTY STRATEGIC SOURCING PROTAL.
THERE IS ALSO A REVISED CALENDAR OF EVENTS:  PLEASE NOTE THE REVISED BID DUE DATE IS NOW APRIL 21, 2016.

[Strategic Sourcing Portal EVENT ID: GENSA 1000000149]
Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

On page 17 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), the table regarding Estimated Funding for Youth Service Centers by Location has been revised and is replaced with the following table:
REVISED Estimated Funding for Youth Service Centers by Region Location:
	Region
	Sub-Location
	Annual Award

	Region 1:
Oakland, Alameda
	1A:
North/West Oakland


(94607, 94608)
	$250,000

	
	1B:
Central Oakland


(94610, 94611, 94618)
	$250,000

	
	1C:
East Oakland


(94601, 94602, 94603, 94604, 94605, 94619, 94621)
	$250,000

	
	1D:
Alameda
	$250,000

	Region 2:  
Albany, Berkeley, Emeryville, Piedmont
	2A:
Albany, Berkeley
	$250,000

	
	2B:
Emeryville, Piedmont
	$250,000

	Region 3: 
San Leandro, San Lorenzo, Hayward and Castro Valley
	3A:
San Leandro, San Lorenzo
	$250,000

	
	3B: 
Hayward, Castro Valley
	$250,000

	Region 4: 
Fremont, Union City and Newark
	4A:
Fremont, Union City, Newark
	$250,000

	Region 5: 
Dublin, Pleasanton, Livermore, Sunol
	5A:
Dublin, Pleasanton Livermore, Sunol
	$250,000


Note: All Youth Service Centers will need to provide the same core services.  They will need to serve probation families and youth in their local communities in addition to active probation youth.  Each Youth Service Center must employ a master level clinician and provide 365 day support to the crises receiving home.  

The top of Page 10 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), has been revised as follows:

Contractors shall not use DPN funds to serve the same population of youth and services covered under another funding source.

Contractors shall not use DPN funds to pay for services rendered to a youth that are already being paid for by, or billed to, another funding source.
Page 21 of the RFP, Section II. CALENDAR OF EVENTS, has been revised as follows:
	EVENT
	DATE/LOCATION

	Request Issued
	March 14, 2016

	Written Questions Due
	by 5:00 p.m. on March 22, 2016

	*Networking/Bidders Conference #1

(Online conference option enabled for remote participation)
	March 21, 2016 @ 2:00 p.m. 

	at:
Alameda County Lakeside Plaza Building

Room 1107, 11th Floor

1401 Lakeside Drive

Oakland, CA 94612

OR remotely @       http://gsaalamedacounty.adobeconnect.com/admin/show-event-catalog

	*Networking/Bidders Conference #2
	March 22, 2016 @ 10:00 a.m. 
	at:
Alameda County Public Works Agency

      Room 230A

      951 Turner Court

      Hayward, CA 94545

	Addendum Issued
	April 5, 2016 April 7, 2016

	Response Due
	April 19, 2016 April 21, 2016 by 2:00 p.m. 

	Evaluation Period
	April 19 April 21 – May 13, 2016

	Vendor Interviews
	May 10 – 13, 2016

	Board Letter Recommending Award Issued
	June 14, 2016

	Board Consideration Award Date
	June 21, 2016

	Contract Start Date
	June 21, 2016 July 1, 2016


*
Includes a tutorial of how to register and use Online Bid Process.

Note:
Award and start dates are approximate.
Responses to Questions

Q1) Pages 7-9 of the RFP, Section D (GENERAL REQUIREMENTS), include the following list of general requirements that Contractor's service should meet and/or address:
1. Cultural Competency/Cultural Response Approach 

2. Positive Youth Development Approach  

3. Evidence-based Practices  

4. Trauma-Informed Care (TIC) Approach  
Is the County referring to a particular practice that is already in place and has to be used by the Contractor?  Or is the County asking Bidders to explain how their services will approach and/or address these general requirements?
A1) Bidders must state, in their proposal, how they utilize the practices listed on pages 7-9, Section D (GENERAL REQUIREMENTS).  The County is not telling Bidders what to do, however the County is asking Bidders to describe what they have to offer in these approaches.  The County desires to see these general requirements in the Bidder’s approach to care for the youth.
Q2) Page 9 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 5, states:
Contractor(s) shall indicate the total number of youth that they will serve under each of the following service categories/unit of services: 

a. Diversion Services;

b. Youth Service Centers; and 

c. Life Skills and Support Services

When indicating the total number of youth that will be served under each service category/unit of service, Contractor(s) shall take into consideration all operational and administrative overhead.  Invoices will be paid based on the units of service provided in the monthly DPN Report. 
In regards to invoicing, do units of service mean hours or number of transactions?
A2) The statement above regarding units of services and invoicing applies to Diversion Services and Life Skills and Support Services (invoicing for Youth Service Centers will be handled differently).  Units of service is based on youth served, i.e., the County wants to see how many youth can be served.  The County does not necessarily want to see the number of referrals Bidders may get; instead the County wants to see the contacts that were made.  Contractors will have to demonstrate their efforts to make contact with the youth and engage them.
Q3) At the top of Page 10 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), it states:

Contractors shall not use DPN funds to serve the same population of youth and services covered under another funding source.

Can the County please clarify what is meant by this requirement?  

A3) This requirement has been modified as follows:
Contractors shall not use DPN funds resulting from this RFP to pay for services to youth that are already being paid for by, or billed to, another funding source.

The County does not want Contractors to bill multiple funding sources for the same service provided to a youth.  All concerns and potential conflicts regarding this requirement shall be brought to the attention of the Probation Officer and/or ACPD by the Contractor.
Q4) If a Bidder has a specific youth enrolled in a different program that is not a result of this RFP, and if that certain youth completes the objectives and ends that program, will the youth be eligible to enroll in the programs that resulted from this RFP?  
A4) Yes.  The youth that completed a different program will be eligible to enroll in the delinquency prevention programs that result from this RFP because the Contractor in that case is not reporting on that youth under two different funding sources provided by the Alameda County Probation Department (ACPD).  The County does not want a youth to receive duplicate services funded by ACPD at the same time.

Q5) Can a Contractor enroll youth in delinquency prevention programs that result from this RFP if the youth is already receiving services that are funded by a different funding source (e.g., Alameda County Behavioral Health Care Services)?  
A5) Yes, it is possible for a youth to be enrolled in a delinquency prevention program resulting from this RFP while concurrently receiving services that are funded by a different funding source.  However, the Contractor shall not bill both funding sources for the exact same service (E.g.: A youth cannot receive counseling services and bill both ACPD and BHCS for the same services, nor should they be enrolled in duplicate services offered by two contracts.  A youth could receive life skills with ACPD and counseling services with BHCS and the Contractor could bill under both contracts and the services could be received simultaneously).
Q6) Can a Contractor enroll youth in delinquency prevention programs that result from this RFP if the youth is already receiving services that are funded by ACPD?

A6) Yes, it is possible as long as the services are distinctly different and not the same.  However, Contractors should keep in mind that referrals will have to come from the Probation Officers.  Regardless, the Contractor shall not invoice two separate funding sources (or contracts) for the exact same service provided to a youth. 
Q7) Can the Contractor invoice the County twice for one eligible youth who requires multiple services (e.g., youth receives services from the same organization that has both Youth Service Centers and Life Skills and Support Services contracts, and was provided services under both service domains)?
A7) Yes.  A Contractor may bill under both contracts for the same youth as long as the Contractor is awarded a contract under two different domains, and the Contractor services clients under both domains with no overlap in services.
Q8) If a Contractor offers two similar programs (e.g., a delinquency prevention program funded by another County agency and a delinquency prevention program funded by ACPD through this RFP), and receives referrals for different individuals from different funding sources, can that Contractor serve both referrals/individuals?
A8) Yes, the Contractor may serve both youths since they are different individuals. The County does not want the Contractor to enroll the same youth in similar programs that are funded by different funding sources simultaneously. 
Q9) If the Contractor is providing services to a family through a program that is funded by Alameda County Behavioral Health, and the Contractor wants to enroll a certain youth in that family in a diversion program funded by ACPD, will the County allow that?

A9) Yes, the County allows it because in this case the Contractor is not putting the youth in another counseling program.  The County is trying to prevent Bidders from providing one service and billing two agencies for that same service.
Q10) If a Contractor is providing employment services to a youth that are funded by ACPD, can the Contractor also provide delinquency prevention services to that same youth using funds from the contract that will result from this RFP?
A10) Yes.  Since employment services is a different and a separate category from delinquency prevention services, it is okay for the Contractor to provide both categories of service to the same youth even though both programs are funded by ACPD.
Q11) Page 35 of the RFP, Section T (RESPONSE FORMAT), states:
1. Bid responses must be submitted online through Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal.

2. Bid responses are to be straightforward, clear, concise and specific to the information requested.

3. In order for bids to be considered complete, Bidder must provide responses to all information requested.  See Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet.

4. Bid responses, in whole or in part, are NOT to be marked confidential or proprietary.  County may refuse to consider any bid response or part thereof so marked.  Bid responses submitted in response to this RFP/Q may be subject to public disclosure.  County shall not be liable in any way for disclosure of any such records.  Please refer to the County’s website at: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/proprietary.htm for more information regarding Proprietary and Confidential Information policies.

Are there any formatting guidelines/restrictions regarding page limits, character count, etc.?
A11) Only the Letter of Transmittal has a page limit (no more than 3 pages).  There are no page limits or character count restrictions.  Bid responses should be concise and thorough.

While not part of the scoring process, the County prefers that Bidders use a commonly used font styles (i.e., Times new Roman, Calibri, or Arial), and a 13-point font size.  The bid proposal should be single spaced, and Bidders should format their proposal in a way that is comfortable for the County Selection Committee to read it.    
Q12) Can the County provide the reasoning behind the funding strategy that was used to create the Youth Services Center table found on page 17 of the RFP?  
For instance, the table shows duplication of cities/areas between different locations (e.g., Dublin and Pleasanton are included in both location 6 and 9).  As a consequence, East County is going to receive a total of $500,000 ($250,000 x 2), while Region 4 is only receiving $250,000.  
The award amounts listed in the table do not seem to reflect the percentage of youth by region (as shown on page 5 of the RFP).  Can the County explain if there is equitability and if the amounts are being distributed between the different parts of the County proportionally?
A12) The Youth Service Centers table has been modified.  Please see the REVISED Estimated Funding for Youth Service Centers by Region found on page 2 of this Addendum for updated information regarding each region, sub-location, and respective funding.
Q13) Can the County provide more clarity regarding the locations for Youth Service Centers listed on the table located on page 17 of the RFP (e.g., the City of Oakland is included in different Locations, i.e., North Oakland is included in Location 1 and 4)?  Can the County provide any geographic limitations and/or definitions for Oakland under each Location for the Youth Service Centers?  How should a Bidder respond on the Budget Form if a service area is listed in more than one location?
A13) The Youth Service Centers table has been modified.  Please see the REVISED Estimated Funding for Youth Service Centers by Region table found on page 2 of this Addendum for updated information regarding each region, sub-location, and respective funding.

Also, please see the REVISED Budget Form included in the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet attached to this Addendum.

Q14) Per the table located on page 17 of the RFP, the Youth Service Centers are divided in 10 locations based on the five regions listed on page 4 of the RFP.  Presumably, these five regions are based on the five supervisorial districts.  On page 5 of the RFP, it indicates that Oakland and Alameda have almost half of the youth on Probation in the entire County.  
Can the County clarify the rationale behind each supervisorial district being given equal or less money when the youth being serviced is disproportional in the Oakland area? Can the County provide clarification regarding the regions listed in the RFP?
A14) The Youth Service Centers table has been modified.  Please see the REVISED Estimated Funding for Youth Service Centers by Region found on page 2 of this Addendum for updated information regarding each region, sub-location, and respective funding.
Also, please note that the five regions provided in the RFP are not based on supervisorial areas, and the funds were allocated to create equality for each service provider.   Additionally, the Youth Service Centers provide services to youth and families in the whole County, not just probation families.  The County cannot predict the number of clients who will access this service.  Also, the Youth Service Centers are required to have a minimum level of staffing for the services they provide to the crisis receiving home apart from the services they provide for probation youth.
Q15) Why does the Youth Service Centers have 10 regions and the other two service categories listed on this RFP have five regions?
A15) The Youth Service Centers table has been modified.  Please see the REVISED Estimated Funding for Youth Service Centers by Region found on page 2 of this Addendum for updated information regarding each region, sub-location, and respective funding.  
Also, the County wants to remind Bidders that the Youth Service Centers provide services to all youth and families in Alameda County, and ideally the services would be locally accessible by the families. 
Q16) It was stated at the Bidders Conference that the locations for Youth Service Centers are set up in the RFP to be consistent with how they have been set up in the past.  However, there are, and have been, two Youth Service Centers in the South County (Fremont, Newark, Union City), but only one annual award.  The RFP shows these three cities listed under one service center which is location 7.  Was this by design, or is this an oversight?  

Q17) If understood correctly, the County believes this is an oversight.  Bidders should submit proposals detailing their capacity and services.
Q18) Which Agency will be responsible for the youth if he/she goes to the Malabar House?  Also, if Malabar receives a youth that lives in Castro Valley, which is included in both locations 3 and 6 for the Youth Service Centers, will the County inform Malabar which Youth Service Center they need to contact?
A18) The County will provide the necessary information that Malabar House needs in order to determine which Youth Service Center they need to call based on the area the youth resides in. This will take place once contracts are awarded and the Malabar House will then be advised of the awards and who they will contact to facilitate client services.
Q19) Page 5 of the RFP, Section B (SCOPE and BACKGROUND), states:
In Juvenile Probation, there are close to 1,100 youth with open cases.  Percentage of youth on probation broken down by region is as follows: 

· Region 1 (Oakland, Alameda):  Approximately 51% of youth on probation reside in this area;

· Region 2 (Emeryville, Berkeley, Piedmont, and Albany):  Approximately 6% of youth on probation reside in this area;

· Region 3 (San Leandro, San Lorenzo, Hayward, and Castro Valley):  Approximately 30% youth on probation live in this area;

· Region 4 (Fremont, Union City, and Newark):  Approximately 9% of youth on probation live in this area;

· Region 5 (Dublin, Pleasanton, Livermore, and Sunol):  Approximately 4% of youth on probation reside in this area.

Are the percentages above only for youth on Probation?  Does it include truancy youth or youth referred by schools?  
A19) Yes, the percentages listed above are for youth active to Probation only.  They do not include truancy youth and youth to be potentially referred by the schools.
Q20) In regards to Youth Service Centers, should Bidders only look at the percentage of youth that is active to probation in order to estimate the possible number of clients, or should Bidders look at the total population which includes other youth, such as truancy youth and youth referred by schools?
A20) Bidders should look at the population as a whole.  Unfortunately, the County does not know what the final population number is going to be.
Q21) Can the County please clarify if it will be the Contractors responsibility to also unify families?
A21) Yes, it is the County’s goal for Contractors to also unify families.
Q22) Page 11 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 8.a., Diversion Services, states:
Estimated Funding for Diversion Services by Region (Probation referrals only):

	Region
	Annual Award

	Region 1 (Oakland, Alameda)
	$90,000

	Region 2 (Emeryville, Berkeley, Piedmont, and Albany)
	$90,000

	Region 3 (San Leandro, San Lorenzo, Hayward, and Castro Valley)
	$90,000

	Region 4 (Fremont, Union City, and Newark)
	$90,000

	Region 5 (Dublin, Pleasanton, Livermore, and Sunol)
	$90,000

	Subtotal
	$450,000


Are Law Enforcement referrals for Diversion Services also eligible for the funding included in the table above?
A22) Yes, Law Enforcement referrals are also eligible for the funding included in the table above.
Q23) Pages 7-8 of the Exhibit A-BID RESPONSE Packet, Required Documentation and Submittals, item 5 is missing.  Is there an additional required submittal that is missing or is it a formatting error?
A23) There is not an additional required submittal, and this was a formatting error.  Please refer to the REVISED Exhibit A-BID RESPONSE PACKET included in this Addendum.
Q24) How can Bidders determine if they are exempt from the SLEB requirement?
A24) Bidders should use the following link to find out what entities are exempt from the SLEB requirement: http://www.acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm.  Bidders can also contact the Office of Contract Compliance at (510) 891-5500 or by email at acslebcertification@acgov.org. 
Q25) In regards to the SLEB requirement for the RFP, what type of documentation should a City government/municipality provide in order to qualify as exempt?  
A25) On page 4 of the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Bidders that are a city government/municipality should check the “Other” box and write in the appropriate entity type.  No other documentation is necessary.
Q26) How should Bidders that are exempt from the SLEB requirement complete the SLEB Partnering Information Sheet?  Should Bidders also list this exemption on the Exceptions, Clarifications, Amendments page of Exhibit A-BID RESPONSE PACKET?
A26) Bidders that are exempt from the SLEB requirement should write “N/A” or “Non-Profit/ Exempt” on the SLEB Partnering Information Sheet.  Bidders should also include the SLEB exemption on the Exceptions, Clarifications, Amendments page of the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet.

Q27) Are all non-profit organizations exempt from the Alameda County SLEB requirement?

A27) Bidders can find a list of organizations that are exempt from the SLEB requirement on the following website: http://www.acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm.  Contact information is also provided on the website.
Q28) If a Bidder is going to bid as a prime on one service category and on multiple regions, does the Bidder have to submit a separate SLEB Partnering Information Sheet for each region if it is subcontracting with SLEB vendors?  Also, does the Bidder need to submit a separate, Description of Proposed Services, set of References, Timeline/Implementation Plan and Methodology for each region?
A28) Yes.  Prime Bidders must submit a separate SLEB Partnering Information Sheet for each region if subcontracting with SLEB vendor(s).  Bidders should also submit a separate Description of Proposed Services, set of References, Timeline/Implementation Plan and Methodology for each region because Bidders will be evaluated by both service category and region.
Q29) If a Bidder is subcontracting a large part of the work to a subcontractor, should the Bidder provide references for the subcontractor and/or for the prime Bidder?
A29) If prime Bidder is subcontracting more than 50% of the work (either by budget amount or by time), then the Bidders should provide references for the subcontractors as well.  See REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet for further clarification.
Q30) Exhibit A-BID RESPONSE PACKET, page 6, Item 3.c.(2), states:

Bidders are to provide a list of one current and two former references.  References must be satisfactory as deemed solely by County.  References should have similar scope, volume and requirements to those outlined in these specifications, terms and conditions.

· Bidders must verify the contact information for all references provided is current and valid.

· Bidders are strongly encouraged to notify all references that the County may be contacting them to obtain a reference.
Can the County change the reference requirement from one current and two former references to two current and one former reference?  Also, what is the reasoning behind asking Bidders to provide one current and two former references?
A30) Please see the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet included in this Addendum.  The County is now requiring Bidders to provide one current reference, one former reference, and one reference of their choice (for a total of three references).
Bidders that cannot meet this requirement, can list it as an exception on the EXCEPTIONS, CLARIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS page of the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet.  Bidders should keep in mind that the County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and such exceptions may be a basis for bid disqualification.
The County prefers to receive references from both current and former clients to help determine years of experience, and also to get a better understanding of current services provided as well as services that were once provided but have since ended.

Q31) What constitute a current reference versus a former reference?  
A31) A current reference is a reference that a Bidder has current contractual obligations with; while a former reference is a reference that the Bidder has no contractual obligations with.
Q32) What should Bidders do if they do not have a former and/or current reference to provide?  Can a Bidder provide three current references?
A32) Bidders should provide references as required in the RFP.  Per the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet included in this Addendum, the County is now requiring Bidders to provide one current reference, one former reference, and one reference of their choice (for a total of three references).

Bidders that cannot provide a former or current reference must list it as an exception on the Exceptions, Clarifications, Amendments page of the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, and provide an explanation as to why they cannot meet the reference requirement.  As part of the exception, Bidders should substitute a reference of their choice so that a total of three references are still provided.  If a Bidder is unable to provide a total of three references, an explanation should be provided as well.  The County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and such exceptions may be a basis for bid disqualification.  
Q33) If a Bidder has a current contract with ACPD, can the Bidder list Probation as a reference?
A33) Yes.  If a Bidder has and/or had a contract with ACPD, the Bidder should list the contract manager as a reference.  The County will review all references and determine if there are any conflicts.  If the Bidder provides a reference from ACPD that is ineligible, the County will try to find another ACPD employee that is not involved with this RFP to speak on behalf of the reference provided.  Also, the members of the County Selection Committee (CSC) for this RFP cannot be a reference.  If a Bidder names a member of the CSC as a reference, the County will contact the Bidder and ask for a replacement.
Q34) Can Bidders list former clients served, e.g. a youth or a family, as references? 
A34) No.  Bidders cannot list youth or families as a reference.  The County defines “clients” as organizations/agencies that Bidders have or had a contract with (e.g., government agency).  
Q35) Can Bidders provide letters of support (e.g., reference letters from partnering agencies and/or the target population) in order to fulfill the reference requirement?
A35) No.  The County views letter of support differently than references.  Letters of support cannot be a substitute for references.

Q36) Can Bidders Provide letters of support in addition to references? 
A36) Yes.  Bidders can provide letters of support in addition to providing the references being requested on the RFP.

Q37) Is there a budget form that Bidders need to use to enter their cost?  
A37) The County has provided the budget form that Bidders need to complete on page 5 of the RFP, REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet.  
Q38) The Required Documentation and Submittals, which can be found on Page 7 of the Revised Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, states:
Key Personnel:  Bid responses shall include a complete list of all key personnel associated with the RFP.  This list must include all key personnel who will provide services/training to County staff and all key personnel who will provide maintenance and support services.  For each person on the list, the following information shall be included:

(a) The person’s relationship with Bidder, including job title and years of employment with Bidder; 

(b) The role that the person will play in connection with the RFP (by service category per region);

(c) Address, telephone, fax numbers, and e-mail address; 

(d) Person’s educational background; 

(e) Person’s relevant experience, certifications, and/or merits.

(f) Include the experience the key personnel has implementing evidenced-based practices and trauma-informed evidence-based best practices on justice involved youth; and

(g) Include the key personnel experience and awareness with Trauma Informed Care Services and Positive Youth Development.
In regards to the key personnel requirement, is the County looking for the program staff, the direct service staff, or the staff involved in the program design?
A38) Bidders should provide information about any personnel that will be providing direct services, and include their capacity and qualifications.  Bidders should include in their budget any staff that will be providing services related to this RFP.  In addition, Bidders should explain how the direct staff are related to the services they are providing.  Bidders should also make sure to include all the information required for the key personnel requirement, which is listed under Page 7 of the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet.  Key personnel should be linked to the services they are going to provide.
Q39) Is the County looking for Contractors to provide countywide statistics support for this contract?
A39) No.  At this time, the County is only asking for Contractors to provide the data in the required reports listed on pages 19 – 20 of the RFP, Section F (DELIVERABLES/REPORTS).
Q40) Is Malabar House included in the RFP?
A40) No.  Malabar House is not included in this RFP. 

Q41) Can an agency bid as a prime bidder for one service category and be a subcontractor for another service category?  Can an agency bid as a prime bidder for one region and be a subcontractor for another region?
A41) Yes.  A bidder can bid as prime for one service category and also be named as a subcontractor for another service category.  Likewise, a Bidder can bid as prime for one region and also be named as a subcontractor for another region.  
Q42) In reference to Youth Service Centers, page 12 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), item 8.b.(3), states:
Contractor(s) shall, at a minimum, have the following staff group:  

(a) Family Counselors providing direct counseling services with at least a Master’s Degree in Social Work, Family Therapy, Psychology, Counseling or a closely related human service field.  Master’s level intern shall be supervised by a licensed or licensed-eligible mental health professional.  Family Counselors shall have at least three years of family counseling experience. 

(b) Case Managers with at least a Bachelor’s Degree in Social Work, Psychology, and Counseling or other human services area or equivalent experience.  Case Managers shall have at least one year of case management experience and shall provide adequate case management supervision and training.  

Is it acceptable to the County for the same staff to provide both family counseling services and also provide case management services? In other words, is it acceptable for the staff to have duo capacity? 
A42) Yes, Bidders in this case would have to identify the capacity of services that they will be able to offer with the staff they have.  
Q43) Also, in reference to Family Counselors for Youth Service Centers, should the supervisors in charge of the intern have at least three years of experience or do interns have to have at least three years of experience? 
A43) The Supervisors need to have at least three years of experience.
Q44) Is there an exception to the three year experience required for Family Counselors? Is there any exception to the one year experience required for Case Managers?

A44) There are no exceptions to either requirement.  If a Bidder wants to take exception to this requirement, the Bidder may list the exception in the Exception, Clarifications, Amendments page of the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet.  However, the County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and such exceptions may be a basis for bid disqualification.
Q45) Do years of experience count as of the date of the bid submittal?  Is it okay to address how the Family Counselors and Case Managers will meet the years of experience requirement upon award?

A45) Yes, the years of experience qualification should be determined as of the bid submittal date.  If staff are not yet hired, Contractors must explain how they plan to fulfill the requirement if awarded.
Q46) Does this RFP affect services at Malabar House?  For example, should a Contractor make arrangements with Malabar if a family needs to stay at the Malabar house for a couple days?  
A46) The intent is to keep the services at the Malabar House as they are currently, and this RFP does not intend to affect services at Malabar House.  ACPD will work with awarded Contractors and Malabar House to facilitate any needed services.
Q47) Page 10 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), item 8.a, states:
Diversion Services:  Services and programs specifically aimed at diverting identified problem behavior and preventing formal entry into the juvenile justice system. 
Contractor(s) shall offer Formal Youth Court; Restorative Justice Circles or Diversion Workshops (i.e. Petty Theft; Substance Abuse; Anger Management).
Are Contractors required to provide Formal Youth Court plus either Restorative Justice Circles or Diversion Workshops?  Or are Contractors required to provide only one of these services?
A47) These services listed are just examples of diversion services and opportunities, and Bidders are not limited to just these three examples.  Contractors do not need to provide all three services nor these services specifically; rather, Bidders must describe in their bid response the proven diversion services that will be provided if awarded a contract.  
Q48) Can Bidders be creative in what they choose to address in their proposal (e.g., choose to address only Life Skills and Support Services and only focus in Union City and Fremont)?  Or, do Bidders have to serve an entire Region?
A48) The requirement is for the Bidder to service the entire region.  However if a Bidder is unable to service the entire region, the Bidder should include this information—with an explanation—on the Exception, Clarifications, Amendments page of the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet included in this Addendum.  Bidders should keep in mind that the County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and such exception may be a basis for bid disqualification.

Ideally, the County does prefer that Bidders serve the entire region.  If a Bidder is unable to serve an entire region, the County would have to look at additional proposals in that region in order to serve the remainder youth of that region.  As a consequence, the amount of funding for that region will be divided between all the agencies servicing that region. 
Q49) In terms of Youth Service Centers, do Contractors have to serve the entire location (e.g.,  Location 6:  Pleasanton, Dublin, Livermore, Sunol and Castro Valley) in order to receive the $250,000 annual award  that is available for that location?  If a Contractor is unable to serve the entire location, will the Contractor receive a lower amount than the $250,000 annual ward amount that is allocated for that region?
A49) Yes, Bidders have to serve the entire region (please see the REVISED Estimated Funding for Youth Service Centers by Region table found on page 2 of this Addendum for updated information regarding each region, sub-location, and respective funding).

Bidders should demonstrate on a per cost basis how much it would cost them to serve the number of youth that they have indicated to have the capacity to serve up to $250,000 per location.
Q50) In terms of formatting when composing the bid proposal, Bidders that are interested in bidding on more than one service category should treat each service category as different sections? Should Bidders have a separate breakdown of what they are offering for Diversion Services, Youth Service Centers and Life Skills and Support?
A50) Yes, Bidders should address each service category separately on their bid proposal.  Bidders should also address each region within a service category separately. 
Q51) Is the total amount of funding available for the Life Skills and Support Services $450,000?  Will there only be one program funded for Region 1?
A51) The current amount available for Life Skills and Support Services is $450,000 to be divided between five regions.  Each region will receive $90,000.  There is a possibility that only one Contractor will be awarded Region 1, and it is also possible that multiple Contractors will be awarded Region 1.  Awards will be determined based on the bid proposal received for each region and the capacity of each to serve a particular region. 

Q52) Page 7 of Exhibit A-BID RESPONSE PACKET, Item 3.c., states:
References:
If bidding on multiple service categories, a separate set of references must be provided for each service category.  References will be used to verify bidder minimum qualifications (i.e., number of years in service) for each service category.

If a Bidder is bidding on more than one service area, can a Bidder provide the same reference for each service areas?

A52) Yes, Bidders can provide the same reference for different service areas.
Q53) Page 9 of the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Item 10, states:
Financial Management Capacity:  Bidder must demonstrate a consistently high   standard of financial management and viability.  Bidders must submit the following:

a. Current budget, balance sheet and profit/loss statement.

b. Specify how much of the financial management budget comes from Alameda County Contracts.

c. Current roster of the organization’s Board of Directors, including the directors’ names, titles, phone numbers, and email addresses.

Should Bidders provide audited financial statements (as of June 30, 2015), or unaudited and current?
A53) Bidders may provide either recent audited financial statements (taken within the last twelve months), or recent unaudited financial statements.
Q54) Page 10 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), item 6 states:
Contractor(s) shall service the youth referred by the following sources:

a. Youth Service Centers--Law Enforcement:  Includes youth referred to the Probation Department through Notice to Appear (NTA); on formal or informal probation; or court ordered informal probation. Other referrals may come from District Attorney, Public Defender, or the Juvenile Court and Law Enforcement Agencies in Alameda County. 

b. Youth Service Centers--Other Referrals:  Includes youth referred by School Attendance Review Boards (SARBs), School Attendance Review Teams (SARTs), local schools, other agencies, parents or youth themselves.

c. Diversion and Life Skills and Support Services--Law Enforcement: Includes youth referred to the Probation Department through Notice to Appear (NTA); on formal or informal probation; or court ordered informal probation.
What happens if a Contractor is a Law Enforcement Agency and provides diversion services to a specific youth before receiving the referrals?  Can referrals for Diversion Services come from Law Enforcement?
A54) Yes, Law Enforcement may refer for diversion services.
Q55) If a Bidder is interested in providing more than one services category (e.g., Diversion Services and Life Skills and Support Services), should the Bidder submit one bid proposal or separate proposals for each service category? Also, if a Bidder is interested in providing services in more than one region/location, should the Bidder submit one bid proposal or separate proposals for each region?
A55) Bidders that want to bid on more than one service category (e.g., Diversion Services and   Life Skills and Support Services) and more than one region should submit only one bid response (i.e., one PDF file).  However there are some required submittals that need to be submitted for each service category and region/location (e.g., description of proposed services).  Please see the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet for further clarification.
Q56) Should bidders upload one single PDF will all bid materials, or can Bidders submit separate PDFs for the separate sections/attachments?

A56) The County prefers a single PDF.  If file size is an issue, Bidders may upload multiple PDF’s.  If uploading multiple PDF’s, each file should be named accurately (reflecting the file’s contents) and should include a number indicating the order in which the files are to be printed/read.
Q57) Is this RFP for a new program or is there an incumbent currently providing these services?  
A57) The County currently has a Delinquency Prevention Network (DPN), and there are around 16 agencies/providers that currently have a contract with ACPD to provide services to youth and communities.
Q58) Where can Bidders find the list of current DPN providers?
A58) A brochure can be found on the County’s website:  https://www.acgov.org/probation/documents/delinquency_prevention_network_services.pdf
Q59) How should Bidders complete the Budget Form if they are going to leverage funds from other funding sources which might cause the total cost to exceed the funds provided by the County (e.g., the cost to service an X amount of youth exceeds the funds provided by the County for that certain service category/region because the Bidder is going to leverage other funds to provide the services)?  Should the cost listed on the Budget Form be equal to or less than the amount allocated for that service category/region?  Is it acceptable if the Bidder’s proposed cost is less than the amount allocated for a certain service category and region/location because the Bidder is leveraging funds from a different source? 
A59) Bidders are allowed to leverage other funds in order to better provide DPN services.  The Budget Form should reflect the amount the Bidder is requesting from the County in order to serve the number of youth indicated (columns “C” and “D” respectively on the Budget Form).  Between the Description of Proposed Services and Budget Narrative, Bidders should indicate and describe any additional funds that will be leveraged, how those additional funds will be used to provide services, etc.  The County will not pay more than the funding that is allocated for each service category and region.
Q60) Since the Addendum is going to have new information, can Bidders ask questions after the Addendum is posted?
A60) In order to maintain the timeline to award these services, the County will be hesitant to respond to any questions submitted after the Questions Due Date (which was 5:00 p.m., March 22, 2016).

Q61) Page 4 of the RFP, Section A (INTENT), states:
Alameda County Probation Department (ACPD) will enter into an agreement with successful bidder(s) to provide Diversion Services, Youth Service Centers, and Life Skills and Support Services to the target population which consists of at-risk and system-involved youth in Alameda County, ages 8 to 18,  including Transition Age Youth (TAY), ages 18-21 (with active Probation involvement or Non-Minor Dependents), from a family strengths approach to stabilize the youth and their family; and reduce at-risk behavior by providing immediate, culturally responsive, and evidence-based interventions.
In the past, youth could stay on Juvenile Probation until age 24, has that regulation changed?  Are the ages provide in the RFP set?
A61) The County typically does not provide intensive services to youth beyond age 21. Generally speaking, youth on probation past 18 are either TAY or owe restitution only and are in a banked caseload.
Q62) What is the age range of youth to be served?

A62) The age range of youth to be served is 18 - 21.  The County typically does not provide intensive services to youth beyond age 21.  Generally speaking, youth on probation past 18 are either TAY or owe restitution only and are in a banked caseload.
Q63) Page 23-24 of the RFP, Section H (EVALUATION CRITERIA/SELECTION COMMITTEE), states:
The evaluation process may include a two-stage approach including an initial evaluation of the written proposal and preliminary scoring to develop a short list of bidders that will continue to the final stage of oral presentation and interview and reference checks. 
The County plans to take the top three to five Bidders for interviews and evaluation, and if there are multiple Bidders proposing different services, the County might split the fund between multiple Bidders.  Would that cause the County to interview and evaluate more than five Bidders?  Also, can the County confirm that it can award more than one Bidder per service category?
A63) The County has not yet determined the number of Bidders that will be shortlisted.  The County will receive, review, and perform an initial evaluation of the bid responses to determine how many Bidders will be interviewed in order to provide the best services to the County.  Shortlisting will be determined based on the number of bids received in each category and location, and the collective capacity of the bidders to meet the County’s needs and requirements.  There is a possibility that the County will award more than one Contractor per category/per region.
Q64) Some Contracts for the County allow for an indirect cost (e.g., usually 10%).  Is there an indirect allowed in the budget for this RFP? 
A64) The dollar amount listed on the Budget Form should be all inclusive.  Bidders can describe and account for all the costs, including indirect costs, in the budget narrative. 

Q65) How has the DPN been working in the past years?  Why is the County going out to bid again?  How is this RFP different from the last ones?  What is the County looking for in this RFP that was not requested or desired in the previous RFPs?
A65) Many of the DPN agencies that have been providing delinquency prevention services have been working with the County for a long time. The Alameda County Board of Supervisors has asked that all the contracts for ACPD should go through the competitive bid process to make sure that all service providers have the same opportunity to provide services to the Alameda County youth. 
Q66) Pages 10 – 11, 16 – 17, and 18 of the RFP list “Outcome Measures” for each of the three service categories (Diversion Services, Youth Service Centers, and Life Skills and Support Services respectively).  Are the outcome measures examples or contract expectations? 
A66) The outcome measures are contract expectations.
Q67) Page 4 of REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet of the RFP asks Bidders to enter the Jurisdiction of Organization Structure.  What is a Jurisdiction of Organization Structure? 
A67) On page 4 of the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Bidders are first asked to check a box indicating the “Type of Entity / Organizational Structure” of the prime Bidder.  The Jurisdiction of Organization Structure is the state in which the Bidder filed to have its “Type of Entity / Organization Structure” recognized and approved (e.g., a Bidder might be an S-Corporation that incorporated in Delaware).  Likewise, the “Date of Organization Structure” is the date the filing was approved.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Union City Youth and Family Services

34009 Alvarado-Niles

Union City, CA 94587


	Patricia Abadesco
	Phone: (510) 675-5617

	
	
	
	E-Mail: patricia@unioncity.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	2. 
	Eden Counseling Services

20253 Redwood Road #A

Castro Valley, CA 94546
	Carolyn Weston
	Phone: (510) 247-9831

	
	
	
	E-Mail: cwdoc86@aoc.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	3. 
	UCYFS

34009 Alvarado-Niles Boulevard

Union City, CA 94587
	Ricard Martinez
	Phone: (510) 675-5363

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ricardom@unioncity.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	4. 
	Union City Youth & Family

34009 Alvarado-Niles Boulevard

Union City, CA 94587
	Kristie Potter
	Phone: (510) 675-5617

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kpotter@unioncity.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	5. 
	City of Fremont

3300 Capitol Ave

Fremont, CA 94538
	Annie Bailey
	Phone: (510) 574-2111

	
	
	
	E-Mail: abailey@fremont.gov

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	6. 
	La Familia Counseling Services

26081 Mocne Avenue

Hayward, CA 94544
	Aaron Ortiz
	Phone: (510) 432-6738

	
	
	
	E-Mail: aortiz@lafamiliacounseling.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	7. 
	Castro Valley Unified

4400 Alma Avenue

Castro Valley, CA
	Rinda Bartley
	Phone: (510) 537-3000 X1257

	
	
	
	E-Mail: rbartley@cv.k12.ca.us

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	8. 
	Youth Alive

3300 Elm Street

Oakland, CA 94609
	Jim O’Brien
	Phone: (510) 594-2588 X307

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jobrien@youthalive.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	9. 
	La Familia

26081 Mocine Avenue

Hayward, CA 94544
	Ande Pena
	Phone: (510) 331-6931

	
	
	
	E-Mail: apena@lafamiliacounseling.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	10. 
	Alternatives in Action

3666 Grand Ave, Suite A

Oakland, CA 94610
	La Shonda Taylor
	Phone: (510) 387-9750

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ltaylor@alternativesinaction.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	11. 
	City of Hayward – YFSB

300 W. Wintor Avenue

Hayward, CA 94544
	Emily Young
	Phone: (510) 293-7048

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Emily.young@hayward-ca.gov

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	12. 
	Seneca Family of Agencies

2275 Arlington Dr.

San Leandro, CA 94578
	Scott Ossom
	Phone: (510) 520-0943

	
	
	
	E-Mail: scott@senecacenter.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	13. 
	Horizons Family Counseling

1110 So. Livermore Avenue

Livermore, CA 94550
	Lynn Gardner
	Phone: (925) 371-4747

	
	
	
	E-Mail: lgardner@cityoflivermore.net

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	14. 
	Alameda Family Services

2325 Clement Avenue, Suite A

Alameda, CA 94501


	Irene Kudarauskas
	Phone: (510) 629-6301

	
	
	
	E-Mail: irenek@alamedafs.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	15. 
	Youth Employment Partnerships

2300 International Boulevard

Oakland, CA 94607
	Justin Zerber
	Phone: (510) 532-3447

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jzerber@yep.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	16. 
	Seneca Family of Agencies

6925 Chabot Road

Oakland, CA 94618
	Patrick Leonard
	Phone: (734) 904-2848

	
	
	
	E-Mail: patrick_leonard@senecacenter.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes


	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	17. 
	Youth Radio

1701 Broadway

Oakland, CA 94012
	Allen Valenzuela
	Phone: (510) 251-1101

	
	
	
	E-Mail: allen@youthradio.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	18. 
	Center for Family Counseling

9925 International, Suite 6

Oakland, CA 94602
	Paula Barber
	Phone: (510) 562-3131

	
	
	
	E-Mail: barberpaula@sbcglobal.net

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	19. 
	Girls, Inc.

516 16th Street

Oakland, CA 94612
	Jamie Klehan
	Phone: (510) 357-5515

	
	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	20. 
	First Place for Youth

426 17th Street

Oakland, CA 94612
	Christy Saxton
	Phone: (510) 272-0979

	
	
	
	E-Mail: csaxton@firstplaceforyouth.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	21. 
	EBAYC

2025 East 12th Street

Oakland, CA 94606
	David Kayshiba
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: junji@ebayc.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	22. 
	Alternatives in Action

3666 Grand Avenue, Suite A

Oakland, CA 94610
	Keisha Willard
	Phone: (510) 757-6735

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kwillard@alternativesinaction.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	23. 
	City of Fremont

39155 Liberty Street, Suite A110

Fremont, CA 94537
	Judy Schwartz
	Phone: (510) 574-2007

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jschwartz@fremont.gov

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	24. 
	Alternatives in Action

3666 Grand Ave, Suite A

Oakland, CA 94610
	Jane Sperling Wise
	Phone: (415) 305-7224

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jwise@alternativesinaction.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	25. 
	Lincoln

1266 14th Street

Oakland, CA 94607
	Christina Baik
	Phone: (213) 716-9907

	
	
	
	E-Mail: christinabaik@lincolnfamilies.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	26. 
	Project Eden/HIS

22646 2nd Street

Hayward, CA 94541
	Rochelle Collins
	Phone: (510) 247-8200

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Rochelle.collins@hsimail.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	27. 
	FYL – Fresh Lifelines for Youth

333 Hegenberger Road

Oakland, CA 94621
	Alex Shoor
	Phone: (408) 388-7224

	
	
	
	E-Mail: alex@flyprogram.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	28. 
	FYL – Fresh Lifelines for Youth

333 Hegenberger Road

Oakland, CA 94621
	Katie Clark
	Phone: (408) 388-7224

	
	
	
	E-Mail: katie@flyprogram.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	29. 
	City of Fremont

39155 Liberty Street, Suite E500

Fremont, CA 94536
	Laurie Linscheid
	Phone: (510) 574-2114

	
	
	
	E-Mail: llinscheid@fremont.gov

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	30. 
	Alameda County Office of Education

313 W. Winton Ave

Hayward, CA 94544
	Cyndy Wasco
	Phone: (510) 670-4226

	
	
	
	E-Mail: cwasko@acoe.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	31. 
	Alameda County Office of Education

313 W. Winton Avenue

Hayward, CA 94544
	Denise Warren
	Phone: (510) 670-4273

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dwarren@acoe.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	32. 
	Girls, Inc.

516 16th Street

Oakland, CA
	Melissa Bryan
	Phone: (510) 357-5515

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mbryan@girlsinc-alameda.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes


	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	33. 
	Youth Uprising

8711 Macarthur Boulevard

Oakland, CA 94605
	Samantha Sandoval
	Phone: (510) 777-9909

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ssandoval@youthuprising.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	34. 
	Alternatives in Action

3666 Grand Avenue

Oakland, CA 94601


	          Patricia Murillo
	Phone: (510) 917-2323

	
	
	
	E-Mail: pmurillo@alternativesinaction.org 

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes  

	35. 
	Centerforce

1904 Franklin Street, Suite418

Oakland, CA 94612
	          Dolores Lyles
	Phone:  (510) 423-2318    

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dlyles@centerforce1.org   

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes      

	36. 
	City of Livermore

1052 S. Livermore Avenue

Livermore, CA 94550
	          Leslie Young
	Phone: (925) 960-4343   

	
	
	
	E-Mail: lmyoung@cityoflivermore.net  

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes  

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


REVISED EXHIBIT A

BID RESPONSE PACKET

RFP No. 901419 – Delinquency Prevention Network
To:
The County of Alameda
From:
     

(Official Name of Bidder)
· AS DESCRIBED IN THE SUBMITTAL OF BIDS SECTION OF THIS RFP, BIDDERS ARE TO SUBMIT ONE ELECTRONIC COPY OF THE BID IN PDF (with OCR preferred).  THE ELECTRONIC COPY MUST HAVE ALL APPROPRIATE PAGES SIGNED 
· ALL PAGES OF THE BID RESPONSE PACKET (REVISED EXHIBIT A) MUST BE SUBMITTED THROUGH  STRATEGIC SOURCING SUPPLIER PORTAL AS PDF ATTACHMENT(S) IN TOTAL WITH ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS ATTACHED THERETO; ALL INFORMATION REQUESTED MUST BE SUPPLIED; ANY PAGES OF REVISED EXHIBIT A (OR ITEMS THEREIN) NOT APPLICABLE TO THE BIDDER MUST STILL BE SUBMITTED AS PART OF A COMPLETE BID RESPONSE, WITH SUCH PAGES OR ITEMS CLEARLY MARKED “N/A”
· BIDDERS SHALL NOT SUBMIT TO THE COUNTY A RE-TYPED, WORD-PROCESSED, OR OTHERWISE RECREATED VERSION OF REVISED EXHIBIT A – BID RESPONSE PACKET OR ANY OTHER COUNTY-PROVIDED DOCUMENT

· ALL NOTATIONS MUST BE PRINTED IN INK OR TYPEWRITTEN;  NO ERASURES ARE PERMITTED;  ERRORS MAY BE CROSSED OUT AND CORRECTIONS PRINTED IN INK OR TYPEWRITTEN ADJACENT, AND MUST BE INITIALED IN INK BY PERSON SIGNING BID

· BIDDER MUST QUOTE PRICE(S) AS SPECIFIED IN RFP document and as specified in the STRATEGIC SOURCING SUPPLIER PORTAL event 
· BIDDERS THAT DO NOT COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS, AND/OR SUBMIT INCOMPLETE BID PACKAGES, SHALL BE SUBJECT TO DISQUALIFICATION AND THEIR BIDS REJECTED IN TOTAL

IF BIDDERS ARE MAKING ANY CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR AMENDMENTS, OR TAKING EXCEPTION TO POLICIES OR SPECIFICATIONS OF THIS RFP/Q, INCLUDING THOSE TO THE COUNTY SLEB POLICY, THESE MUST BE SUBMITTED IN THE EXCEPTIONS, CLARIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS SECTION OF THIS REVISED EXHIBIT A – BID RESPONSE PACKET IN ORDER FOR THE BID RESPONSE TO BE CONSIDERED COMPLETE

BIDDER INFORMATION AND ACCEPTANCE

1. The undersigned declares that the Bid Documents, including, without limitation, the RFP, Addenda, and Exhibits have been read.

2. The undersigned is authorized, offers, and agrees to furnish the articles and/or services specified in accordance with the Specifications, Terms & Conditions of the Bid Documents of RFP No. 901419 – Delinquency Prevention Network.
3. The undersigned has reviewed the Bid Documents and fully understands the requirements in this Bid including, but not limited to, the requirements under the County Provisions, and that each Bidder who is awarded a contract shall be, in fact, a prime Contractor, not a subcontractor, to County, and agrees that its Bid, if accepted by County, will be the basis for the Bidder to enter into a contract with County in accordance with the intent of the Bid Documents.

4. The undersigned acknowledges receipt and acceptance of all addenda.

5. The undersigned agrees to the following terms, conditions, certifications, and requirements found on the County’s website: 

· Bid Protests / Appeals Process [http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/bidappeal.htm]

· Debarment / Suspension Policy
[http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/debar.htm] 

· Iran Contracting Act (ICA) of 2010
[http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/ica.htm] 

· General Environmental Requirements
[http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/environ.htm] 

· Small Local Emerging Business Program

[http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm]

· First Source
[http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/sourceprogram.htm] 

· Online Contract Compliance System
[http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/elation.htm] 

· General Requirements 

[http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/genreqs.htm] 

· Proprietary and Confidential Information
[http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/proprietary.htm] 

6. The undersigned acknowledges that Bidder will be in good standing in the State of California, with all the necessary licenses, permits, certifications, approvals, and authorizations necessary to perform all obligations in connection with this RFP and associated Bid Documents.

7. It is the responsibility of each bidder to be familiar with all of the specifications, terms and conditions and, if applicable, the site condition.  By the submission of a Bid, the Bidder certifies that if awarded a contract they will make no claim against the County based upon ignorance of conditions or misunderstanding of the specifications.

8. Patent indemnity:  Vendors who do business with the County shall hold the County of Alameda, its officers, agents and employees, harmless from liability of an nature or kind, including cost and expenses, for infringement or use of any patent, copyright or other proprietary right, secret process, patented or unpatented invention, article or appliance furnished or used in connection with the contract or purchase order.

9. Insurance certificates are not required at the time of submission.  However, by signing REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, the Contractor agrees to meet the minimum insurance requirements stated in the RFP. This documentation must be provided to the County, prior to award, and shall include an insurance certificate and additional insured certificate, naming the County of Alameda, which meets the minimum insurance requirements, as stated in the RFP. 
10. The undersigned acknowledges ONE of the following (please check only one box):


Bidder is LOCAL to Alameda County and and has attached the following documentation to this Exhibit:

· Copy of a verifiable business license, issued by the County of Alameda or a City within the County; and
· Proof of six months business residency, identifying the name of the vendor and the local address.  Utility bills, deed of trusts or lease agreements, etc., are acceptable verification documents to prove residency.

-OR-
 
Bidder is a certified SLEB and is requesting 5% bid preference; (Bidder must check the first box and provide its SLEB Certification Number in the SLEB PARTNERING INFORMATION SHEET); 
Official Name of Bidder:      



Street Address Line 1:      



Street Address Line 2:      



City:      

State:      

Zip Code:      


Webpage:      


Type of Entity / Organizational Structure (check one):



 Corporation

 Joint Venture


 Limited Liability Partnership

 Partnership


 Limited Liability Corporation

 Non-Profit / Church


 Other:      

Jurisdiction of Organization Structure:      



Date of Organization Structure:      

Federal Tax Identification Number:      

Primary Contact Information:

Name / Title:      

Telephone Number:      

Fax Number:      


E-mail Address:      

SIGNATURE: 

Name and Title of Signer:      

Dated this      

day of      

20     

REVISED BUDGET FORM

COST SHALL BE SUBMITTED ON REVISED EXHIBIT A AS IS.  NO ALTERATIONS OR CHANGES OF ANY KIND ARE PERMITTED.  Bid responses that do not comply will be subject to rejection in total.  Bidder may bid on one, two, or all three service categories/unit of services.  Bidders must select the appropriate boxes on the bid form to indicate the service category and region they are bidding on.  The cost quoted shall include all taxes and all other charges (including, but not limited to, travel expenses, meals, administrative costs, etc.), and is the cost the County will pay for the term of any contract that is a result of this bid.  

	A
	B
	C
	D

	Service Category

[Please check the box next to each service category for which services are proposed]
	Region/Location
	Proposed Number of Youth to Be Serviced in each Region
	Cost to Provide Services to the Number of Youth in Column C

	 Diversion Services


	 Region 1
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 2
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 3
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 4
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 5
	     
	$      

	 Youth Service Centers

	 Region 1A
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 1B
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 1C
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 1D
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 2A
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 2B
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 3A
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 3B
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 4A
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 5A
	     
	$      

	 Life Skills and Support Services

	 Region 1
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 2
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 3
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 4
	     
	$      

	
	 Region 5
	     
	$      


REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND SUBMITTALS

All of the specific documentation listed below is required to be submitted with the REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet in order for a bid to be deemed complete.  Bidders shall submit all documentation, in the order listed below and clearly label each section with the appropriate title (i.e. Table of Contents, Letter of Transmittal, Key Personnel, etc.) and attached it as PDF file(s) to their online bid submissions through Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal.

1.
Table of Contents:  Bid responses shall include a table of contents listing the individual sections of the proposal/quotation and their corresponding page numbers.  

2.
Letter of Transmittal:  Bid responses shall include a description of Bidder’s capabilities and approach in providing its delinquency prevention services to the County, and provide a brief synopsis of the highlights of the Proposal and overall benefits of the Proposal to the County.  This synopsis should not exceed three pages in length and should be easily understood.


3.
REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet:  Every bidder must fill out and submit the complete REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet.

(a)
Bidder Information and Acceptance:


(1)
Every Bidder must select one choice under Item 10 of page 3 of REVISED Exhibit A and must fill out, submit a signed page 4 of REVISED Exhibit A. 

(b)
SLEB Partnering Information Sheet:


(1)
Every bidder must fill out and submit a signed SLEB Partnering Information Sheet, (found on page 10 of REVISED Exhibit A) indicating their SLEB certification status.  If bidder is not certified, the name, identification information, and goods/services to be provided by the named CERTIFIED SLEB partner(s) with whom the bidder will subcontract to meet the County SLEB participation requirement must be stated.  Any CERTIFIED SLEB subcontractor(s) named, the Exhibit must be signed by the CERTIFIED SLEB(s) according to the instructions.  All named SLEB subcontractor(s) must be certified by the time of bid submittal.

(c)
References:

(1)
Bidders must use the template on page 11 of this REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet to provide references.


(2)
Bidders are to provide a list of one current and two former references one current reference, one former reference, and one reference of the Bidder’s choice, for a total of three references.  References should have similar scope, volume and requirements to those outlined in these specifications, terms and conditions.

· Bidders must verify the contact information for all references provided is current and valid.

· Bidders are strongly encouraged to notify all references that the County may be contacting them to obtain a reference.

(3)
If a Bidder is subcontracting more than 50% of the work (either by budget amount or by time), then the Bidder must also to provide references for the subcontractors (in addition to the Bidder’s own references).  The template on page 11 of this REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet should be used to provide subcontractor references as well.  


(4)
The County may contact some or all of the references provided in order to determine Bidder’s performance record on work similar to that described in this request.  The County reserves the right to contact references other than those provided in the Response and to use the information gained from them in the evaluation process.
IF BIDDING ON MULTIPLE SERVICE CATEGORIES, A SEPARATE SET OF REFERENCES MUST BE PROVIDED FOR EACH SERVICE CATEGORY.  REFERENCES WILL BE USED TO VERIFY BIDDER MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS (I.E., NUMBER OF YEARS IN SERVICE) FOR EACH SERVICE CATEGORY.

(d)
Exceptions, Clarifications, Amendments:  

(1) This shall include clarifications, exceptions and amendments, if any, to the RFP and associated Bid Documents, and shall be submitted with your bid response using the template on page 12 of this REVISED Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet.

(2) THE COUNTY IS UNDER NO OBLIGATION TO ACCEPT ANY EXCEPTIONS, AND SUCH EXCEPTIONS MAY BE A BASIS FOR BID DISQUALIFICATION.

4.
Key Personnel:  Bid responses shall include a complete list of all key personnel associated with the RFP.  This list must include all key personnel who will provide services/training to County staff and all key personnel who will provide maintenance and support services.  For each person on the list, the following information shall be included:

(a) The person’s relationship with Bidder, including job title and years of employment with Bidder; 

(b) The role that the person will play in connection with the RFP (by service category per region);
(c) Address, telephone, fax numbers, and e-mail address; 

(d) Person’s educational background; 
(e) Person’s relevant experience, certifications, and/or merits.
(f) Include the experience the key personnel has implementing evidenced-based practices and trauma-informed evidence-based best practices on justice involved youth; and
(g) Include the key personnel experience and awareness with Trauma Informed Care Services and Positive Youth Development.

5.
Description of the Proposed Services:  Bid response shall include a description of the terms and conditions of services to be provided during the contract term including response times.  If partnering with subcontractors(s), the prime Bidder shall identify the subcontractor(s), provide the subcontractor’s qualifications, and describe how they plan to work together.  Bidder(s) shall identify any existing agreements or MOUs between the bidder(s) and proposed subcontractor(s).  Finally, the description must: 
a. Identify and describe the approach and/or service model the Bidder will use to meet the County’s goals as specified in this RFP;

b. Explain how the Bidder will use a culturally sensitive approach to trauma, a positive youth development approach, and trauma-informed approach to care when delivering delinquency prevention services;

c. Demonstrate how the Bidder will use evidence-based practices and trauma-informed evidence-based best practices;
d. Explain any special resources, procedures or approaches that make the services of Bidder particularly advantageous to the County; and
e. Identify any limitations or restrictions of Bidder, pertinent issues and potential problems in providing the services that the County should be aware of in evaluating its Response to this RFP.
IF BIDDING ON MULTIPLE SERVICE CATEGORIES AND/OR REGIONS/LOCATIONS, A SEPARATE “DESCRIPTION OF PROPSED SERVICES” MUST BE PROVIDED FOR EACH SERVICE CATEGORY PER REGION/LOCATION. 

6.
Budget Form and Budget Narrative for each service category/unit of service for each region:  
a. Bidders must complete the Budget Form found on page 5 of this Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet.

b. In addition to the Budget Form, Bidders must provide a Budget Narrative detailing the breakdown and allocation of funds per service category per region.  The Budget Narrative must include, at minimum, the following: 

(1) Key personnel (including subcontractor personnel) assigned to provide services with their respective hourly rates and number of hours spent per task within a service category/unit of service for each region.

(2) Cost shall include all associated administrative costs, including, but not limited to, overhead, travel, meals, etc.
(3) Identify (if applicable) any other funding sources for services being proposed.


7.
Timeline/Implementation Plan:  In conjunction with the Budget Form and Budget Narrative, the bid response shall include a timeline that specifically addresses project goals, measurable objectives, benchmark activities and key tasks related to the provision of services, the responsible personnel, and anticipated outcomes.
IF BIDDING ON MULTIPLE SERVICE CATEGORIES AND/OR REGIONS/LOCATIONS, A SEPARATE “TIMELINE/IMPLEMENTATION PLAN” MUST BE PROVIDED FOR EACH SERVICE CATEGORY PER REGION/LOCATION. 

8.
Methodology

a. For each service category/unit of service, Bidders must describe how and why the services proposed by the Bidder (as described in the Description of Proposed Services) will best meet the County’s requirements and expectations, as well as the desired outcomes to best service the target population.  

b. In this section, Bidders must also explain their budget narrative for the service category (e.g., What was the rationale behind the budgeted amount and the breakdown thereof?  Why were x-number of employees assigned to each service component?  Etc.).

IF BIDDING ON MULTIPLE SERVICE CATEGORIES AND/OR REGIONS/LOCATIONS, A SEPARATE “METHODOLOGY” MUST BE PROVIDED FOR EACH SERVICE CATEGORY PER REGION/LOCATION. 

9.
Financial Management Capacity:  Bidder must demonstrate a consistently high   standard of financial management and viability.  Bidders must submit the following:
a. Current budget, balance sheet and profit/loss statement.

b. Specify how much of the financial management budget comes from Alameda County Contracts.

c. Current roster of the organization’s Board of Directors, including the directors’ names, titles, phone numbers, and email addresses.

SMALL LOCAL EMERGING BUSINESS (SLEB)

PARTNERING INFORMATION SHEET

RFP No. 901419 – Delinquency Prevention Network REF  BidTitle \h  \* MERGEFORMAT 

In order to meet the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) requirements of this RFP/Q, all bidders must complete this form as required below.

Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB (http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm) are required to subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.  SLEB subcontractors must be independently owned and operated from the prime Contractor with no employees of either entity working for the other.  This form must be submitted for each business that bidders will work with, as evidence of a firm contractual commitment to meeting the SLEB participation goal.  (Copy this form as needed.)

Bidders are encouraged to form a partnership with a SLEB that can participate directly with this contract.  One of the benefits of the partnership will be economic, but this partnership will also assist the SLEB to grow and build the capacity to eventually bid as a prime on their own.  

Once a contract has been awarded, bidders will not be able to substitute named subcontractors without prior written approval from the Auditor-Controller, Office of Contract Compliance (OCC).

County departments and the OCC will use the web-based Elation Systems to monitor contract compliance with the SLEB program (Elation Systems: http://www.elationsys.com/elationsys/).   

	  BIDDER IS A CERTIFIED SLEB (sign at bottom of page)

SLEB BIDDER Business Name:       

SLEB Certification #:      

     SLEB Certification Expiration Date:      

NAICS Codes Included in Certification:      



	  BIDDER IS NOT A CERTIFIED SLEB and will subcontract      % with the SLEB named below for the following goods/services:      

SLEB Subcontractor Business Name:       

SLEB Certification #:      

     SLEB Certification Expiration Date:      

SLEB Certification Status:    Small /    Emerging 

NAICS Codes Included in Certification:      

SLEB Subcontractor Principal Name:      

SLEB Subcontractor Principal Signature:  

Date:      



Upon award, prime Contractor and all SLEB subcontractors that receive contracts as a result of this bid process agree to register and use the secure web-based ELATION SYSTEMS. ELATION SYSTEMS will be used to submit SLEB subcontractor participation including, but not limited to, subcontractor contract amounts, payments made, and confirmation of payments received.
Bidder Printed Name/Title:____________________________________________________________________________

Street Address: _____________________________________________City_____________State______ Zip Code______

Bidder Signature: 

Date:      


REFERENCES

RFP No. 901419 – Delinquency Prevention Network REF BidTitle \h  \* MERGEFORMAT 

 Bidder Name /  Subcontractor Name):      

CURRENT REFERENCE
	Company Name:      
	Contact Person:      

	Address:      
	Telephone Number:      

	City, State, Zip:      
	E-mail Address:      

	Services Provided / Date(s) of Service:      


FORMER REFERENCE

	Company Name:      
	Contact Person:      

	Address:      
	Telephone Number:      

	City, State, Zip:      
	E-mail Address:      

	Services Provided / Date(s) of Service:      


REFERENCE (BIDDER’S/SUBCONTRACTOR’S CHOICE)
	Company Name:      
	Contact Person:      

	Address:      
	Telephone Number:      

	City, State, Zip:      
	E-mail Address:      

	Services Provided / Date(s) of Service:      


**NOTE:
If a prime Bidder is subcontracting more than 50% of the work (either by budget amount or by time), then the prime Bidder is also to provide references for the subcontractors (in addition to the Bidder’s own references).  
Subcontractor references shall be provided using the template on this page.  Bidders may print additional pages as necessary.
EXCEPTIONS, CLARIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS

RFP No. 901419 – Delinquency Prevention Network REF BidTitle \h  \* MERGEFORMAT 

Bidder Name:      

List below requests for clarifications, exceptions and amendments, if any, to the RFP/Q and associated Bid Documents, and submit with your bid response.

The County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and such exceptions may be a basis for bid disqualification.

	Reference to:
	Description

	Page No.
	Section
	Item No.
	

	p. 23
	D
	1.c.
	Vendor takes exception to…

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


*Print additional pages as necessary

EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901419 – Delinquency Prevention Network
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have been issued a copy of this RFP.  This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 
This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFP No. 901419 - Delinquency Prevention Network

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	City of Fremont Youth & Family Services
	Annie Bailey
	(510) 574-2111
	3300 Capitol Ave
	Fremont
	CA
	Abailey@fremont.gov

	City of Livermore – Horizon’s Family Counseling
	Lynn Gardner
	(925) 371-4747
	1110 S. Livermore Avenue
	Livermore
	CA
	Lgardner@ci.livermore.ca.us

	City of Livermore – Horizon’s Family Counseling
	Lynn Gardner
	(925) 371-4748
	1111 S. Livermore Avenue
	Livermore
	CA
	lgardner@cityoflivermore.net

	City of Hayward – Youth & Family Services Bureau
	Emily Young
	(510) 293-7048
	300 West Winton Avenue
	Hayward
	CA
	Emily.Young@hayward-ca.gov

	Eden I & R
	Barbara Bernstein
	(510) 537-2710
	570 B St.
	Hayward
	CA
	edenir@edenir.org

	Union City- Youth and Family Services
	Tony Acosta
	(510) 471-1365
	34009 Alvarado Niles Road
	Union City
	CA
	TonyA@ci.union-city.ca.us

	Acts Full Gospel Church
	Mark Claybrooks
	(510) 629-6301
	1034 66th Ave.
	Oakland
	CA
	horacio.jones5@att.net

	Alameda Family Services
	Irene Kudarauskas
	(510) 629-6301
	5325 Clement Ave.
	Alameda
	CA
	IreneK@alamedaafs.org

	Alternatives in Action
	Patricia Murillo
	(510) 285-6290
	3666 Grand Ave.
	Oakland
	CA
	pmurillo@alternativesinaction.org

	A-Para Transit Corporation
	Renna Kumar
	(510) 562-5500
	1400 Doolittle Dr.
	San Leandro
	CA
	Reena@aparatransit.com

	East Bay Asian Youth Center
	David Kakishiba
	(510) 732-5858
	2025 E. 12th Street
	Oakland
	CA
	junji@ebayc.org

	Family Service Counseling Center of San Leandro
	Tricia Harris
	(510) 483-6715
	2208 San Leandro Blvd.
	San Leandro
	CA
	tharris@fsccsanleandro.org

	Leaders in Community Alternatives
	Linda Connelly
	(510) 505-2600
	160 Franklin St.
	Oakland
	CA
	lconnelly@lcaservices.com

	Oakland Private Industry Council
	Victor Chumbe
	(510) 768-4403
	3-F 1212 Broadway
	Oakland
	CA
	charlest@oaklandpic.org

	The Center for Employment Opportunities
	Mandy Talow
	(510) 251-2240
	Suite 1700, Broadway
	Oakland
	CA
	bheiser@ceoworks.org

	Axis Community Health
	Sue Compton
	(925) 201-6225
	4361 Railroad Rd.
	Pleasanton
	CA
	scompton@axishealth.org

	Castro Valley Unified School District
	Rinda Bartley
	(510) 537-3000
	4400 Alma Avenue, PO Box 2146
	Castro Valley
	CA
	rbartley@cv.k12.ca.us

	Carl B. Moyer Center for Family Counseling
	Paula Barber
	(510) 845-9010
	9925 International Blvd., Suite 6
	Oakland
	CA
	barberpaula@sbcglobal.net

	Eden Counseling Services
	Carolyn Weston
	(510) 247-9831
	20253 Redwood Road #A
	Castro Valley
	CA
	cwdoc@aol.com

	Eden Counseling Services
	Carolyn Weston
	(510) 247-9832
	20254 Redwood Road #A
	Castro Valley
	CA
	cwdoc86@aoc.com

	Kevin Grant Consulting
	Kevin Grant
	(510) 301-3589
	2237 Pomar Vista
	San Leandro
	CA
	kgconsult@yahoo.com

	Project ReConnect
	Katrin Jackson
	(510) 482-1738
	6939 McArthur Blvd.
	Oakland
	CA
	kjackson@projectreconnect.net

	Berkeley Youth Alternatives
	Niculia Williams
	(510) 845-9010
	1255 Alston Way
	Berkeley
	CA
	nwilliams@byaonline.org

	Building Opportunities for Self Sufficiency
	Donald Frazier
	(510) 649-1930
	2065 Kittredge ST. #E
	Berkeley
	CA
	dfrazier@self-sufficiency.org

	Centerforce
	Larry Hill
	(415) 458-9980
	1904 Franklin St., Ste. 418
	Oakland
	CA
	lhill@centerforce1.org

	Girls Incorporated of Alameda County
	Linda Boessenecker
	(510) 357-5515
	510 16th Street
	Oakland
	CA
	lboessenecker@girlsinc.org

	Adolescent Treatment Center dba Thunder Road
	Thomas Bonas
	(510) 653-5040
	390 - 40th Street
	Oakland
	CA
	Bonas@sutterhealth.org

	YMCA of the East Bay – East Lake
	Jason Wallace
	(510) 654-9622
	2330 Broadway
	Oakland
	CA
	jwallace@ymcaeastbay.org

	Youth ALIVE
	Anne Marks
	(510) 549-2888
	3300 Elm Street
	Oakland
	CA
	amarks@youthalive.org

	Union City YFS
	Richardo Martinez
	(510) 675-5363
	34009 Alvarado-Niles Road
	Union City
	CA
	RicardoM@unioncity.org

	Union City YFS
	Jill Stavosky
	
	
	
	
	JillS@UnionCity.Org

	Union City YFS
	Patricia Abadesco
	34009 Alvarado-Niles Blvd
	Union City
	CA
	PatriciaA@UnionCity.Org

	Union City YFS
	Kristie Potter
	(510) 675-5617
	34010 Alvarado-Niles Blvd
	Union City
	CA
	KristieP@UnionCity.Org

	Union City YFS
	Kristie Potter
	(510) 675-5618
	34011 Alvarado-Niles Blvd
	Union City
	CA
	kpotter@unioncity.org

	Union City YFS
	Tony Silveira
	
	
	
	
	TonyS@UnionCity.org

	Fresh Lifelines for Youth
	Alex Shoor
	(408) 263-2630
	333 Hegenberger Road
	Oakland
	CA
	alex@flyprogram.org

	La Familia Counseling Services
	Aaron Ortiz
	(510) 432-6738
	26081 Mocne Avenue
	Hayward
	CA
	aortiz@lafamiliacounseling.org

	Youth Alive
	Jim O’Brien
	(510) 594-2588 
	3300 Elm Street
	Oakland
	CA
	jobrien@youthalive.org

	La Familia
	Ande Pena
	(510) 331-6931
	26081 Mocine Avenue
	Hayward
	CA
	apena@lafamiliacounseling.org

	Alternatives in Action
	La Shonda Taylor
	(510) 387-9750
	3666 Grand Ave, Suite A
	Oakland
	CA
	ltaylor@alternativesinaction.org

	Seneca Family of Agencies
	Scott Ossom
	(510) 520-0943
	2275 Arlington Dr.
	San Leandro
	CA
	scott@senecacenter.org

	Youth Employment Partnership
	Justin Zerber
	(510) 532-3447
	2300 International Boulevard
	Oakland
	CA
	jzerber@yep.org

	Seneca Family of Agencies
	Patrick Leonard
	(734) 904-2848
	6925 Chabot Road
	Oakland
	CA
	patrick_leonard@senecacenter.org

	Youth Radio
	Allen Valenzuela
	(510) 251-1101
	1701 Broadway
	Oakland
	CA
	allen@youthradio.org

	Girls, Inc.
	Jamie Klehan
	(510) 357-5515
	516 16th Street
	Oakland
	CA
	

	Girls, Inc.
	Melissa Bryan
	(510) 357-5516
	517 16th Street
	Oakland
	CA
	mbryan@girlsinc-alameda.org

	First Place for Youth
	Christy Saxton
	(510) 272-0979
	426 17th Street
	Oakland
	CA
	csaxton@firstplaceforyouth.org

	Youth Uprising
	Samantha Sandoval
	(510) 777-9909
	8711 Macarthur Blvd
	Oakland
	CA
	ssandoval@youthuprising.org

	Alternatives in Action
	Keisha Willard
	(510) 757-6735
	3666 Grand Avenue, Suite A
	Oakland
	CA
	kwillard@alternativesinaction.org

	City of Fremont
	Judy Schwartz
	(510) 574-2007
	39155 Liberty Street, Suite A110
	Fremont
	CA
	jschwartz@fremont.gov

	Alternatives in Action
	Jane Sperling Wise
	(415) 305-7224
	3666 Grand Ave, Suite A
	Oakland
	CA
	jwise@alternativesinaction.org

	Lincoln
	Christina Baik
	(213) 716-9907
	1266 14th Street
	Oakland
	CA
	christinabaik@lincolnfamilies.org

	Project Eden/HIS
	Rochelle Collins
	(510) 247-8200
	22646 2nd Street
	Hayward
	CA
	Rochelle.collins@hsimail.org

	City of Fremont
	Laurie Linscheid
	(510) 574-2114
	39155 Liberty Street, Suite E500
	Fremont
	CA
	llinscheid@fremont.gov

	Alameda County Office of Education
	Cyndy Wasco
	(510) 670-4226
	313 W. Winton Ave
	Hayward
	CA
	cwasko@acoe.org

	Alameda County Office of Education
	Denise Warren
	(510) 670-4227
	314 W. Winton Ave
	Hayward
	CA
	dwarren@acoe.org

	Centerforce
	Dolores Lyles
	(510) 423-2318
	1904 Franklin Street
	Oakland
	CA
	dlyles@centerforce1.org

	City of Livermore 
	Leslie Young
	(925) 960-4343
	1052 S. Livermore Ave.
	Livermore
	CA
	lmyoung@cityoflivermore.net

	REACH Ashland Youth Center
	Dawn D. Valadez
	(510) 481-4598
	16335 E. 14th Street
	San Leandro
	CA
	reachfd@acgov.org
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